WASHOE COUNTY DEBT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
QUARTERLY MEETING

FRIDAY 11:00 A.M. NOVEMBER 15, 2019

PRESENT:
Naomi Duerr, Reno City Council, Chair (via telephone)

John Sherman, At-Large Member, Vice-Chair
Andrew Caudill, Washoe County School District, Member
Jeanne Herman, Washoe County Commissioner, Member : (b

Peter Morris, GID Representative, Member

Nancy Parent, County Clerk

Jennifer Gustafson, Deputy District Attorne &
R’

Paul Anderson, Sparks City Council,

Michelle Salazar, At-Large er
The Washoe County Debt Manage ommission met in regular session at

t C
11:00 a.m. in the Washoe County Caucus Room, Ad%tion Complex, 1001 East Ninth Street,
Reno, Nevada, in full conformity with the law, wi Duerr presiding. Following the Pledge
of Allegiance to the flag of our Country, the C &Ierk called the roll and the Board conducted
the following business:

ABSENT:

Vice Chair Sherma H'Qe gavel at Chair Duerr’s request because the Chair
was not physically present at the

19-053D AGENDA IT 3 Public Comment.

Therg was/n se to the call for public comment.

19-054D A TEM 4 Approval of the minutes for the DMC meeting of August 16,
20 ard members may identify any additions or corrections to the draft minutes
asstranscribed.

@ There was no response to the call for public comment.
On motion by Member Morris, seconded by Member Herman, which motion duly

carried on a 5-0 vote with Members Anderson and Salazar absent, it was ordered that Agenda Item
4 be approved.

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 1



19-055D AGENDA ITEM 5 Receipt and acknowledgement of Sun Valley General
Improvement District’s report of Debt and Long-Term Employee Benefit
Liabilities.

County Clerk Nancy Parent indicated no one from the Sun Valley General
Improvement District was available to make a presentation.

There was no response to the call for public comment. X
On motion by Member Caudill, seconded by Member Herman, which F% uly
carried on a 5-0 vote with Members Anderson and Salazar absent, it was ordered that’/Agenda Item

5 be acknowledged.

19-056D AGENDA ITEM 6 Discussion and possible direction re dQve breadth and
content of the template used by entities in the present eir debt position,
1 )

and regarding other possible entities who the Debt gement Commission
would like to invite to make presentations.

Vice Chair Sherman asked Chair Duerr to p ome insight about this item.
Chair Duerr explained these presentations began as a way, to inform the Debt Management
Commission (DMC) of the financial status of variou anizations between the reviews of their
financial documents each August. She believed th Sparks went first and provided their
debt position information in a concise layout. She®saidthe DMC thought a standard format would
be useful and she invited discussion on that t e added the DMC did not want to proscribe
to the entities how to present the informati ey did want to simplify the request.

Referencing the eneral Improvement District (SVGID) document

acknowledged in Agenda Item 5, man pointed out it was close in format to the other ones
received by the DMC, and it could b& used as a point of reference when designing a template.
Assistant County Manager C ine Vuletich agreed it would be helpful for the DMC to determine
criteria so entities would kmow information to provide. She noted Washoe County prepared
its presentation using h@b parks’ document as a model.

C err pointed out different entities had documents of different length
depending on nt of debt incurred; the City of Reno’s, for instance, was longer because it
had a more @tated financial story. Vice Chair Sherman concurred each entity’s format was
similar b ontent was different. He liked that the Washoe County School District (WCSD)
ha @ ment, the debt service coverage ratio (DSCR), that compared the District’s debt with
its aBility to pay. He suggested that, in addition to following the standard format, entities should

provide their DSCRs to help the DMC understand their financial positions.

Member Morris said he expected someone from SVGID to be available to answer
questions, though he appreciated the document that was prepared. He mentioned he would find
value in being able to flesh out the details in the presentation.

PAGE 2 NOVEMBER 15, 2019



County Clerk Nancy Parent explained SVGID appointed a new general manager
and financial person over the summer. They did not feel capable of getting information to the DMC
in the summer and were still not able to accommodate their schedules to present at this meeting.
Chair Duerr added SVGID did not believe a representative could make a presentation within the
following six months, so she wanted the report to be entered into the record now. She believed
they were undergoing an audit as well. She recalled the Regional Transportation Commission
(RTC) was not available to make a presentation when they submitted their documents. She liked
the idea that whoever was responsible for an entity’s financial matters would be expecte make
a presentation at a DMC meeting. x

Member Morris agreed, pointing out the Incline Village Generm&ment
District employed professional people to manage its district. He expressed concer t someone
from SVGID would not be able to make a presentation within six months. He y felt entities
should make presentations to the DMC at its request. Chair Duerr wogderee#why SVGID’s
accountant could not make a presentation. Ms. Parent said she did no qﬁwhether it was the
County Clerk’s role to insist on presentations and she could not force rs out of them. Chair
Duerr responded the DMC would request that SVGID present agai ome point.

Chair Duerr thought Vice Chair Sherman’s s jon ©f including the DSCR was
excellent. She invited a discussion about which key glement§ should be requested in addition to
the DSCR.

Member Herman asked how the& entations were determined. Ms. Parent
replied the presentations were done at Chair PUetr,$"request and had been for about a year. The
Clerk’s Office emailed the entities, asking thg ig provide a report to the DMC and to appear at a
meeting; a sample of a prior presentation @ Iso sent as a guideline.

Vice Chair Sherm ed all local governments were required to submit
documents to both the State Dgpartment of Taxation and the DMC each year pertaining to their
existing contemplated debt, ¢apjtal improvement plans, and debt management policy. He stated
‘ﬁa mpel any entity who did not submit documents to do so. He

the Department of Taxatign,co
further said these prés r@a owed entities to update the DMC of any changes to their existing
debt schedules th a%g d between receipt of those annual documents.

@5 r Caudill thought it might be helpful to send a questionnaire which asked
t
SSUes

about debt
anticipat

s in forbearance, debt that had been restructured, missed payments, and
with paying debt.

Adding on to her prior question, Member Herman thought the DMC could get more
cooperation from entities by telling them the DMC wanted to schedule them at certain intervals so
they did not all show up at one meeting. Ms. Parent responded requests were sent out at the DMC’s
direction. Ms. Parent also confirmed the entities were informed which specific meeting they were
expected to make presentations; one or two entities presented at each DMC meeting over the prior
year. She added entities did not typically attend the August meeting where the more-detailed
documentation was reviewed.

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 3



Member Morris asked whether the DMC had the ability to compel entities to attend
meetings. Deputy District Attorney Jennifer Gustafson said she did not see anything in Nevada
Revised Statutes which would allow the DMC to compel entities to present interim data, though
she would research it further.

Vice Chair Sherman thought Member Caudill made good suggestions, though he
was mindful not to add a large burden to these entities. He pointed out all entities had to submit a
quarterly form which addressed any missed payments, among other things. Since the entifigs were
already doing that, he thought the DMC could ask them to supply those as well. He thouNas
important to receive financial data relative to the entities’ debt. Ms. Vuletich pointed ou@b& y’s
inability to make a payment would likely count as a material event that would need ;o; Se closed
to the Securities and Exchange Commission. She added this happened very se i \Vice Chair

Sherman offered to find a copy of the quarterly form and send it to the Clerk’ e.

Ido
%ﬁuild a relationship

§sion, she noted, there
ought the presentations

Chair Duerr opined the DMC engaged in these presentati
with the various entities who came before the Commission. During thé
was not much opportunity for the DMC to interact with these entiti
were a benefit to both the DMC and the entities. She repeated the was the only other agency
to not attend the meeting for their presentation, and she reca ere Was some uncertainty as to
whether the DMC reviewed RTC’s bonds. She saw value in ontinuing the presentations, adding

h’

the DMC started with the biggest entities first.

Chair Duerr agreed with Vice Ch an’s sentiment that more work needed
to be done on the request process before conti 8he encouraged Vice Chair Sherman to look
over the forms and reports to see what in should be requested without overwhelming the

DMC with information. She felt asking.e §to attend meetings to discuss their debt picture was
not unusual, particularly because @ already doing a certain amount of work.

Member Morris,emphaSized the DMC wanted to maintain cordial relationships
with the entities, which woul utually beneficial when the economy was not as strong.

Vice® @e an expressed willingness to put together a package that
incorporated pas % ions as models while asking questions about financial status. He
indicated he wou with Ms. Vuletich on this so they could take further action at the next
DMC meetin uerr concurred it was a good idea.

@ s. Parent said it was her understanding the Clerk’s Office would not invite any
e themhext meeting while Vice Chair Sherman worked on the process. Vice Chair Sherman
agree@l, saying entities could be scheduled once there was a standardized information request
layout

There was no response to the call for public comment.

Regarding not having a presentation at the next meeting, Chair Duerr commented
entities had been able to prepare documentation even without direct guidance from the DMC. She

PAGE 4 NOVEMBER 15, 2019



thought another entity should be invited to discuss their debt position and their DSCR, even if the
DMC had not settled on a proscribed format. Member Morris agreed that would be valuable.

There was a discussion about entities who the DMC wanted to make presentations,
and it was determined invitations would be sent out to the Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors
Authority and the North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District for the February meeting. When the
topic of inviting the RTC to present again came up, Chair Duerr mentioned they had already
provided information while other entities had not yet made any kind of presentation. \

Vice Chair Sherman reiterated he would put something together within (ﬁk and
work with a couple of Commission members and County staff to finalize the propasal. Ms.
Gustafson urged Vice Chair Sherman to work only with County staff and not oth bers.

19-057D AGENDA ITEM 7 Update of Debt Management Commi sty—laws, Rules,

Policies and Procedures — A review, discussion and pogsi tion to update the
97-11DMC Debt Management Commission By-I ules, Policies and
Procedures to reflect current Commission policies aneard practices.

Deputy District Attorney Jennifer Gustafson i she included the original

bylaws from 1997 and a red-lined version. Additionally, she ianded out a red-lined version with
all formatting changes removed, a copy of which wasglaced on file with the Clerk; this was to
make her suggested changes easier to read. She indiga @, r goal was not to make a lot of changes
but to remove portions that were no longer the la e remarked many things were not currently
part of the bylaws and she was not steadfast i g any specific language. She expected any
changes suggested at this meeting WOU|C@’] porated into a draft for the Debt Management

Commission (DMC) to approve in Fghru

Going through her ¢ , She proposed modifying the title of Article | because
she felt the current title did not,make Sense. As for the text in this section, she used the language
that appeared on the DMC wgbsjte, She asked whether anything needed to be changed.

Ther€@ @é discussion where it was determined the DMC would go through
each section of t s one at a time to get the Commission knowledgeable about each.

i hair Sherman expressed concern about the second sentence in Article I,
which began™ I h&DMC establishes the percentage of limitation on ad valorem tax...”, noting the
Commis y did those things in special cases where the overlapping tax rate was exceeded

a e roval of a proposal; the DMC did not otherwise have that ability. He felt clarification
was fieeded and proposed the following language: “The DMC establishes the percentage of
limitatrons on the combined overlapping ad valorem tax levy and establishes priorities among
essential and non-essential facilities and services as criteria to evaluate certain proposals.” He
worried someone could otherwise infer that the DMC set the tax levy. Ms. Gustafson read Vice
Chair Sherman’s suggestion back. Vice Chair Sherman also indicated he would add the language
‘as set forth in Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 361.453’. This would clarify that the DMC did not
set limits on tax rates, which was something local government bodies did.

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 5



Citing a sentence in Acrticle I, Chair Duerr said she was unsure whether the DMC’s
role was different for general improvement districts (GIDs) than for other organizations. Vice
Chair Sherman wondered whether that sentence could be deleted. Chair Duerr said perhaps, or the
term GIDs could be added after local governments. Vice Chair Sherman opined there were
different thresholds for GIDs. Ms. Gustafson thought that language came from NRS 350.0145(1),
which required GIDs smaller than 5,000 people to notify the secretary of each debt management
commission when proposing to issue medium-term bonds, borrow money, or issue securities other

than general obligation debt. X
Member Morris felt the sentence in Article | did not speak to that point.%i all
0

entities came before the DMC, but the Commission had different standards by whic ntities
were judged. Chair Duerr also wondered if the DMC handled things differ different
situations. Ms. Gustafson said she would research that further. é

Member Herman pointed out the language referenced &6 fewer than 5,000
people, but Sun Valley GID had over 20,000.

Vice Chair Sherman felt the point made in't sen&wa more important to the
DMC than the property tax override scenario discussed earli d it did not make sense to

single out GIDs as this applied to all local governments; different thresholds were used when
evaluating certain GIDs. He recommended reorganizipg,the sentences in this section.

ich noted the language pertaining to the
was very broad. This was because certain
efore the DMC. She wondered whether that
@ here was no expectation that the DMC considered
d using the term ‘initial debt issuance’.

Assistant County Manager Christi&
e

DMC’s responsibility to approve or deny deb
debt issuances, such as refinancing, did ng

language needed to be more specificig e
every debt issuance. Chair Duerr 3

Chair Duerr saig she was unsure whether the DMC considered all medium-term
borrowing obligations, noti e _City of Reno was in the process of issuing a 10-year debt
obligation. She was curiopgw the sentence about medium-term obligations applied only to
GIDs. Ms. Vuletich® 'd@li ed it applied to other entities, though she admitted bond counsel
might know bettet. K

ember Morris felt the DMC should have these bylaws reviewed by others before
they voted o@% them. Vice Chair Sherman agreed someone from Sherman & Howard should
revie t@ ent.

Member Morris asked whether the DMC only considered medium-term
obligattons. Vice Chair Sherman responded no, though special rules did apply to medium-term
bonds; the DMC reviewed any contemplated debt. Member Morris said Article | did not say this.
Ms. Gustafson said that paragraph would be revised to better reflect everything the DMC covered.

Ms. Gustafson indicated she added the makeup of the Washoe County DMC to

Article 1. Member Caudill pointed out he was not an employee of the Washoe County School
District (WCSD) and thought the names of the bodies, such as the Reno City Council and the GID

PAGE 6 NOVEMBER 15, 2019



Board of Trustees, should be added. Ms. Gustafson said it was written broadly because that was
how it was reflected in the NRS. Vice Chair Sherman pointed out entities could appoint non-
elected officials to the DMC. Ms. Gustafson agreed, saying the NRS did not mandate that
representatives be part of the specific boards. Vice Chair Sherman recommended changing the
language to reflect that the positions were appointed by the respective bodies. Member Morris
recommended capitalizing general improvement district. Ms. Gustafson said she would include
language about the appointment authority for each representative.

Ms. Gustafson noted the changes she suggested for Article 11.3. were ta%m
the current version of state law. Chair Duerr asked for the definition of an excused abge S.
Gustafson pointed out she moved the language to the end of that section. In responss :E Parent
indicating that Member Anderson had said he would be at the meeting, Chair Du ondered if
his absence would count as unexcused. Ms. Gustafson said she interpreted it @xcused Chair
Duerr opined an excused absence would involve contact from the member. tafson agreed,
though she added the DMC could use any language it wanted.

Member Morris wondered how appointments w; ith GIDs, asking who
would take his seat if he were to leave, another member fromg the | e Village GID specifically
or any GID member. Ms. Gustafson replied the appointmen gess Would be the same as when
he was appointed; requests would go out to all GIDs t@ submittnominations. Member Morris stated
he was unsure the current language said that. He and Mice Chair Sherman suggested substituting
the words ‘entity or entities’ where appropriate.

Ms. Gustafson said she crossed‘%&”sentence about representing the best interest
of local governments and the public at largedgecause she did not know what it meant. Chair Duerr
guessed it meant that action she too City Councilmember did not bind her to take that
action on other boards. Member , made sense that he could vote one way as a member
of the WCSD but a different way w o'DMC. After some discussion, it was decided to omit the
sentence.

Ms. Gust @E he removed Article 11.3.b. because a provision in the Open

Meeting Law (OML9) ppointing alternate members if the enabling legislation did not

provide for them. ed alternates were generally discouraged because boards like this wanted

people familiar proceedlngs to attend. It was discovered that the numbering in Ms.
I

Gustafson’ s on of the edits did not align with the versions originally sent out.

Gustafson said she made no substantive changes to Article 111, which discussed

s talklng to other people if there was a need to apprise themselves on a subject. Vice

h herman asked whether there was a rule about disclosing ex parte communications. Chair

Duerr stated that, for regular discussion items, disclosures or recusals only happened with potential

conflicts. However, appeals were treated as quasi-jurisdictional actions and therefore subject to ex

parte requirements. She wondered whether DMC actions were quasi-jurisdictional and subject to

those requirements. After discussion, it was decided to delete everything in Article 111, paragraph

1 after the first sentence and replace it with a sentence about communications between members
needing to conform with the OML.

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 7



Regarding the second paragraph of Article 111, Vice Chair Sherman inquired about
the benchmark for recusal from voting on a matter. Ms. Gustafson said any financial interests
needed to be disclosed and members should talk to legal counsel to determine if they should recuse
themselves. Member Morris asked whether members would be forced to recuse. Ms. Gustafson
said that member would not automatically recuse themselves, though they should disclose the
nature of their financial interest. She commented she would add a sentence indicating that members
might have to recuse themselves depending on the circumstances and the advice of legal counsel.

Member Morris told a story of an Incline Village GID member who Wasm»ed
by legal counsel not to comment or take action on an item, but he did anyway and curr ced
investigation. Ms. Gustafson retorted legal counsel could not force someone to do somethimg, they
could only give advice; there could be consequences for taking action againstb ice.

Ms. Gustafson reviewed the changes suggested for Article | ding paragraph

4, Vice Chair Sherman said he and Ms. Parent agreed that provision ly formal and the
Vice Chair should conduct the business of the DMC in the absence of air. Ms. Parent asked
whether the bylaws should include a provision for when both th i the Vice Chair were

absent. Member Caudill recommended alphabetic order Ch uerr said Robert’s Rules
dictated that an acting Chair should be decided by the bod eCaudill asked whether the
DMC had that authority since they’d be voting on sgmething not on the agenda. Ms. Gustafson
said OML was concerned with action taken under theijurisdiCtion of a board, whereas this vote
would be administrative. It was determined to use err’s suggestion.

Member Morris asked about Wgrequirements for notices and Ms. Gustafson
said that was handled in Article V1. Regardigg paragraph 3, Ms. Parent pointed out the language
indicated the Clerk’s Office draftedsthe as, but everything on DMC agendas was either
statutorily mandated or requeste ; the Clerk’s Office would never add something to
an agenda on its own. It was decide nge the language to say the Clerk’s Office prepared the

agendas.

Ms. Gusta %Whether any members knew anything about the statements of
policy referenced if? Artigle > Several members thought it referenced the bylaws and other
policies currentlyNaeing, révising in this item. Citing old meetings witnessed by Vice Chair
Sherman and Ms{ Pargnt where the DMC had to make deliberations, Chair Duerr said she was
unsure wheth policies or guidelines were established before action was taken. Vice Chair
Sherman sarfththere was a section in NRS that dealt with that situation. Ms. Gustafson asked
whether @‘t ation required a 5-member vote, but Vice Chair Sherman said he did not think so.

t expressed concern about the vagueness of the language and wanted to substitute
the e of the bylaws document in this section if that was the only statement of policy referenced.

Member Morris asked whether there would be ramifications for the DMC not
having a consensus in the above situation where entities were arguing over increases. Vice Chair
Sherman said that item would then not go onto the ballot unless it was authorized by a specific
statute. Chair Duerr suggested changing the language to indicate that it dealt with the bylaws while
Vice Chair Sherman researched other possible exceptions. She felt changing the bylaws should
require a 2/3 vote.

PAGE 8 NOVEMBER 15, 2019



Prompted by a discussion of voting, Ms. Gustafson clarified all votes for general
matters required a majority of the members present, not the total membership of the DMC. One
exception would be recusal situations where a majority of the votes of all members present would
be required, not just the members voting.

Chair Duerr relayed two stories of recent meetings where some votes did not pass
because of quorum issues at that time. Vice Chair Sherman pointed out any proposalAi put a
property tax increase on the ballot would require a 2/3 vote of the DMC, which would clmrixdict
the statement that only a majority would be needed for all other business. He suggested the
verbiage “unless otherwise required by Statute’ to Article V.2 and Ms. Gustafson said\s ould.

Member Caudill asked whether they wanted to require a 5-memte for changes
to the bylaws or a 2/3 vote, noting the number of votes required could be di the DMC was
unable to fill one of its board member seats. Ms. Gustafson replied the ission was still a 7-
person board even if one seat was unfilled. Mr. Caudill remarked th D board did not pass
anything without four affirmative votes, even if the vote ended up @ Chair Duerr pointed
out the City of Reno had instances where four members wi ent-and all four needed to vote
in the affirmative to pass something. Ms. Gustafson said th only required a majority of
members present to pass something. Member Morrig related\this to the way the Incline Village
GID held their votes. He sought clarification that fiveayotes would not be needed for the DMC
unless it was statutorily required. Ms. Gustafson ¢ this point, though she planned to add
that requirement to the approval of changes to th Ia

worked; an item was still open for ngw even if one failed. Chair Duerr thought requiring

a 2/3 vote was restrictive and sh @ 2aptWO recent meetings where votes failed but the same

motions were later reconsidered du @ e same item. She made the distinction that a failed vote

was not a denial of the item, just a failure of that motion. Ms. Gustafson said this item only

pertained to a tie vote. Chair rr pointed out a member could offer to change their vote in the

interest of moving an isw ce Chair Sherman suggested changing the language to require
{

Referencing Article V.5. afson said that was not typically how boards
{

nsider a vote.

only a simple majorit

Vi Sherman mentioned a situation where the DMC might vote to deny a
proposal but who voted yes might want to change their vote; they could make a motion
te. He thought that scenario should be contemplated in the bylaws. Member
ommissioners needed to wait until the next meeting if they decided to change
. Gustafson said she had not looked closely at the Board of County Commissioners’
rule rocedure handbook, which had been emailed out just before the meeting. She indicated
she would review it to see if anything else needed to be added to the DMC bylaws.

Ms. Gustafson mentioned most of Article VI related to the OML and, other than
the section about emergency meetings, the other provisions could be removed. There was a
consensus to remove everything except statements relating to comporting to the OML and
emergency meetings. She expressed interest in keeping the portion about agendas being approved
by the Chair and legal counsel even though it was not a requirement of the OML.

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 9



Regarding the provisions about providing supporting materials, Ms. Gustafson said
the public needed to have access to the documents at the same time as DMC members. Receiving
documents at the meeting was not uncommon. It was decided the language would be changed to
reflect that materials would be provided no less than three days before a meeting. Ms. Gustafson
provided an example of another board which continued an item because the board members did
not have enough time to review the materials that were provided at the meeting itself. She
suggested adding language that said presenters should provide supporting materials to the Clerk
by one week before that meeting. Ms. Parent said that would allow enough time to get daguments
to the members. Chair Duerr said she approved of the use of the term ‘should’ for providin kup
materials. Ms. Gustafson said she would include that language as well as verbiage alfoyving the
DMC to continue items when materials were not provided in a timely fashion.

Ms. Gustafson explained Article VI1.1.b. and VI.1.c. were deleteuse they were
old or violated the OML. Additionally, DMC agendas already containe@stanguage about

accessibility, and she felt that did not need to appear in the bylaws. Regareli 1.1.d., Mr. Morris
felt duplicating things in the OML was unnecessary. Chair Duer reed, wanting more
information in the bylaws because not everyone was familiar wi . She asked whether

the 6-month provision was pursuant to NRS or simply a C . Ms. Gustafson said six
months was part of the OML and the Clerk was supposed t quester that their request
would lapse within six months unless a continuance was\requested. Chair Duerr suggested
changing the bylaws to extend that time period to O

meetings per year. There was no objection to this @

Vice Chair Sherman asked wh . Parent notified other local governments of
DMC meetings. Ms. Parent said she had a iIRJist, but there were no current requests for notice
of DMC meetings from any entity oLpers

as decided to delete Article VI.3.

she did not know what it referepced. It
Member g;l %&ounced he had to leave for another meeting and Member
Morris added he weula§v§t eave shortly as well. Ms. Gustafson asked DMC members to
review her chan dditional input, which would be discussed at the next meeting. Member
Morris said goin gh the bylaws as a group helped cement his understanding. It was
determined a members would email only Ms. Gustafson with comments for her to
incorporate @ew draft. Chair Duerr thought it would be educational to continue this process
ing. Member Morris thought it would be appropriate to include who made each

There was no public comment or action taken on this item.

PAGE 10 NOVEMBER 15, 2019



19-058D AGENDA ITEM 8 Board Member Comments.

County Clerk Nancy Parent summarized requests for presentations would be sent
to the North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District and the Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors
Authority. Additionally, the bylaws would be revisited so it would likely be a lengthy meeting.
Member Morris suggested adding a reminder about the meeting length when meeting notices went
out.

like that option and suggested changing the meeting date. After some discussion, it
Ms. Parent would poll the members and check room availability for February 21
Member Caudill pointed out new members could be appointed to these board
the Washoe County School District only appointed members to boards f

Duerr encouraged him to try to get reappointed to the DMC.
19-059D AGENDA ITEM 9 Public Comment. QQ
There was no response to the call for public W
* * * *

1:06 p.m. There being no further business l& ss, the meeting was adjourned without

objection.

NAOMI DUERR, Chair

Debt Management Commission
ATTEST: 0

NANCY P yCounty Clerk
and Ex Offi€l retary,
De anagement Commission

Minu epared by
Derek S@nderfan, Deputy County Clerk

NOVEMBER 15, 2019 PAGE 11



	19-053D AGENDA ITEM 3  Public Comment.
	19-054D AGENDA ITEM 4  Approval of the minutes for the DMC meeting of August 16, 2019. Board members may identify any additions or corrections to the draft minutes as transcribed.
	19-055D AGENDA ITEM 5  Receipt and acknowledgement of Sun Valley General Improvement District’s report of Debt and Long-Term Employee Benefit Liabilities.
	19-058D AGENDA ITEM 8  Board Member Comments.
	19-059D AGENDA ITEM 9  Public Comment.

